Michelle F. Myatt

From: Michelle F. Myatt

Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 8:52 AM

To: Dee Murchison; Kimberly Gibbons; Kevin Craft; Central Permitting
Cc: Sanford Office

Subject: RE: permit application

Attachments: San-NC-051-BR01_20241122_085612.pdf

We will process this application & save our conversation to the file for context.
Please revise your trade application to include job cost.
Sincerely,

Michelle Myatt
Central Permitting Technician
Development Services

Harnett

COUNTY

(910) 814-6421 | mmyatt@harnett.org

420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546

https://harnett.org/permits/

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)

From: Dee Murchison <cmurchison@blossmangas.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 8:26 AM

To: Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org>; Michelle F. Myatt <mmyatt@harnett.org>; Kevin Craft
<kcraft@blossmangas.com>; Central Permitting <CentralPermiting@harnett.org>

Cc: Sanford Office <SanfordNC@blossmangas.com>

Subject: RE: permit application

Good morning,

I never received a response to the question I asked, that has now been asked twice. We know the owner on
record is deceased. How do we move forward with requesting this permit? Will you issue a permit in the name
of someone who has passed? Our customer is without heat and has been for a month now. And we are just
trying to rectify this and do the right thing.

Thank you,
Dee Murchison

Branch Administrator

Please feel free to visit us at www.blossmangas.com




Do you need to Request Fuel, View Recent Transactions, Pay a Bill? CLICK HERE to visit our Customer Portal

Download our mobile application today!

OB inY @

Blossman Gas

2221 South Horner Blvd.
Sanford, NC 27330
sanfordnc(@blossmangas.com
Office (919) 775-3013

From: Dee Murchison <cmurchison@blossmangas.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 4:29 PM

To: Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org>; Michelle F. Myatt <mmyatt@harnett.org>; Kevin Craft
<kcraft@blossmangas.com>; Central Permitting <CentralPermiting@harnett.org>

Cc: Sanford Office <SanfordNC@blossmangas.com>

Subject: RE: permit application

Kimberly,

I asked Michelle last week what we needed to do since the owner is deceased. Sheiia is a child of the deceased,
and the house was left to all of the siblings. I never received a response. So how should we handle this moving
forward since the owner is deceased.

Thank you,
Dee Murchison

Branch Administrator

Please feel free to visit us at www.blossmangas.com

Do you need to Request Fuel, View Recent Transactions, Pay a Bill? CLICK HERE to visit our Customer Portal

Download our mobile application today!

% App Store
O3inyY &

Blossman Gas



2221 South Horner Blvd.
Sanford, NC 27330
sanfordnc(@blossmangas.com
Office (919) 775-3013

From: Kimberly Gibbons <kgibbons@harnett.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 4:25 PM

To: Dee Murchison <cmurchison@blossmangas.com>; Michelle F. Myatt <mmyatt@harnett.org>; Kevin Craft
<kcraft@blossmangas.com>; Central Permitting <CentralPermiting@harnett.org>

Cc: Sanford Office <SanfordNC@blossmangas.com>

Subject: RE: permit application

| have just spoken to this customer. We never received the corrected application. Harnett County GIS does not show
Shelia Renee Moore as the owner.

Sincerely,

Kimberly Gibbons
Central Permitting Technician
Development Services

et Harnett

™ " COUNTY

(910) 814-6435 | kgibbons@harnett.org

420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546

https://harnett.org/permits/

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)

From: Dee Murchison <cmurchison@blossmangas.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 1:59 PM

To: Michelle F. Myatt <mmyatt@harnett.org>; Kevin Craft <kcraft@blossmangas.com>; Central Permitting
<CentralPermiting@harnett.org>

Cc: Sanford Office <SanfordNC@blossmangas.com>

Subject: RE: permit application

Shelia Renee Moore is the person that we have an account with, that has also told us she is the homeowner. Her
account has been open since 1984. If anyone else is the owner, we don’t know who that is.

Thank you,



Dee Murchison

Branch Administrator

Please feel free to visit us at www.blossmangas.com

Do you need to Request Fuel, View Recent Transactions, Pay a Bill? CLICK HERE to visit our Customer Portal

Download our mobile application today!

OB inY @

Blossman Gas

2221 South Horner Blvd.
Sanford, NC 27330
sanfordnc(@blossmangas.com
Office (919) 775-3013

From: Michelle F. Myatt <mmyatt@harnett.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 11:58 AM

To: Kevin Craft <kcraft@blossmangas.com>; Central Permitting <CentralPermiting@harnett.org>
Cc: Sanford Office <SanfordNC@blossmangas.com>

Subject: RE: permit application

The owner does not match our records. Please revise & resend to centralpermitting@harnett.org for processing.

Sincerely,

Michelle Myatt
Central Permitting Technician
Development Services

e Harnett
N/ COUNTY

(910) 814-6421 | mmyatt@harnett.org

420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546

https://harnett.org/permits/

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)




From: Kevin Craft <kcraft@blossmangas.com>

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 9:59 AM

To: Central Permitting <CentralPermiting@harnett.org>
Cc: Sanford Office <SanfordNC@blossmangas.com>
Subject: permit application

Please see the attached document. If you could process this for us and let us know when its ready for
payment. Thank you...

Thanks and have a nice da@!

. Kevin craft
Branch Manager — Sanford NC
Cell 919-902-3286
Office 919-775-3013

Take Comfort In Blossman Gas & Appliance

Take l!’.'um_,fFJrr fn \\i"““;‘,

Blossman
Gas & Appliance

** CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. **

** CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. **



